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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Fryer, Douglas
Thu, 10 Nov 2011 12:55:38 +1100
Buick, Boris
Ashton, Graham;Dunne, Emmett;Rust, Clive;Frewen, Michael
FW: Dale committal - result

Hi Boris, on behalf of the Driver Steering Committee and DC Tim Cartwright I want to 
sincerely thank you for your professionalism in the management of both the Dale committal 
and your management of the very problematic witness (F). Apart from highlighting your high 
levels of competence in managing complex investigations and court hearings, you've 
demonstrated a resilience to stress which has been impressive. The circumstances over the 
last week have been complex, difficult and at times confusing. Your level headed and mature 
approach to the issues are a credit to and your team.

Thanks again

Doug

Doug Fryer | Detective Superintendent
Tasking & Coordination Operations
(Crime Department) Victoria Police

email: douglas.fryer@p^^^^^^^^M

phone:^^^^^^^^B fax:m^^^m
address 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne, Vic 3004 | DX210094

From: Cartwright, Tim
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2011 12:08 PM
To: Fryer, Douglas; Ashton, Graham
Cc: Pope, Jeff; Sheridan, Paul; Guenther, Ross
Subject: RE: Dale committal - result
Sensitivity: Confidential

Good work guys; as always the protection of life is paramount in decision making.

I know that this has been extremely challenging to a lot of our people, and it isn't over yet, but as 
always it has all been handled professionally. I appreciate the work greatly

Tim Cartwright APM
Acting Deputy Commissioner
Crime and Operations Support| Victoria Police

email: tim.cartwright^PMMMMWMI
phone^^^^^^BBl fax:^HHHMI^H
address: Lvl 10, Tower 1, VPC 637 Flinders St, Melbourne

From: Fryer, Douglas
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2011 11:59 AM



VPL.6031.0017.7325

To: Ashton, Graham; Dunne, Emmett; Rust, Clive
Cc: Pope, Jeff; Sheridan, Paul; Guenther, Ross; McRae, Findlay; Cartwright, Tim
Subject: Dale committal - result
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Paul Dale was committed for trial today on 14 of the charges -

Directions hearing in February 2012

Re. the tape the magistrate advises it is a matter for the judge and jury

Will pass on our thanks to the staff who were having to deal with some stressful and complex 
issues

Doug

Doug Fryer | Detective Superintendent 
Tasking & Coordination Operations 
(Crime Department) Victoria Police

email: douglas.fryer® 
mobile 
phone 
address: ilda Koad, Melbourne, Vic 3004 | DX210094


